
RE: 7/18/2022 Williams Annella TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ
From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>, reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler

<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
Date 18/07/2022 05:42

Hello, 


Spoke to guest and she stated  her granddaughter has covid she will not make the tour 


Thank You, 


-----Original Message-----

From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 2:28 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: RE: 7/18/2022 Williams Annella TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ


Guest is booked 7/18/2022 @ 10:30AM

Tour ID # 109921


Thank You, 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 7/18/2022 Williams Annella TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ


Please book this tour.


Thanks

Michele
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